
Marianne Bosley
From: Chris Harvey
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2000 8:49 AM
To: Marianne Bosley
Subject: FW: Metrosite Edge
Please PDF this e-mail and include it as a User's Manual attachment for TCB filing.  EMC9734

-----Original Message-----
From: andrew.parry@nokia.com [SMTP:andrew.parry@nokia.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2000 4:21 AM
To: charvey@metlabs.com
Subject: Metrosite Edge

Hi Chris

After discussions with the project team, suppliers and installers - I can
confirm that the following wording will be in the installation manual and
the user manual

"IMPORTANT NOTE:

To comply with the FCC RF Exposure compliance requirements, the
following indoor antenna installation and device operating configurations
must be satisfied - Any indoor located antenna connected to this device must
result in an ERP < 3.0W and must be mounted such that there is at least 20
centimeter spacing from the antenna structure and a human body."

Please inform me if there are any more open issues, and thanks for your time
and patients over this issue.

Cheers
Andy


